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Introduction

The wall of the Old City of Jerusalem is of great importance; it is one of Jerusalem’s landmarks. The “*

wall demonstrates a series of geometric, epigraphic and floral decorations representing the Mamluk
and Ottoman architecture school. The current wall of Jerusalem was built in the early Ottoman period
in response to the orders of the Ottoman Sultan Suleiman the Magnificent (1566-1520/974-926(.It was
constructed between the years (1541-1536AD), Completely built at the expense of the people of Palestine
an Eygept . In the fence there are four original gates: Damascus Gate to the north, Zion Gate to the south,
Jaffa Gate to the west, and Lions Gate from the east. And The openings are herods gate, dung gate and
new gate, in addition to the joint closed gate between Jerusalem and Al-Agsa which is the gate of mercy.
The four original gates are designed to comply with the art of building defensive walls and gates in the
Ottoman era. The gate,s entrance were designed as refracted (letter L in English) there is another small
door within the gate called khoukha, and topped with a balcony that always opened from the bottom are
called projections or Mishoukoli.

There are 34 towers in Jerusalem wall, the most famous are: the Tower of the Palestinian Museum; al
Laglag Tower; and Kibrit Tower. The wall has around 379 arrow slits and 17 machicolations, and a group of
defensive military elements such as towers, balconies, machicolations, bent entrances, and trenches that
surround some of the walls. The wall features a wide range of complicated and costly wall decorations, in
terms of time, effort, design, and implementation. It has floral elements such as rosettes, flowers, fruits,
leaves, and tree branche, addition to the discs .
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Damascus Gate is actually the most beautiful gate of the Jerusalem wall; it is also the most elaborate in architectural
and decorative elements, as well as its size and front large square. Damascus Gate is located on the north side of the
old city wall at the beginning of the sloping of the Central Valley, which crosses the old town from North to South,
known currently by the people of Jerusalem as the al-Wad “the Valley”. Damascus Gate is also known by several
names: Bab al-‘Amud (the Column Gate); Nablus Gate; and St. Stephen Gate. This gate is Called alamode Gate in
Arabic, proportion to the column was present in the Romanian period (second century AD) holds statue of Hadrian
the builder of the city (Elia Capitolina)

Damascus Gate consists of two parts, upper and lower. The lower one is built by Hadrian (138-117) in 135. This part
gives access to a small museum showing the evolution of the Damascus Gate and it includes an important part
of the Roman road which descents from the current level of the Damascus Gate. The upper part is the Ottoman
construction dates back to the year 1538-1537/945.










Herods Gate

Jaallaliasieno (o dpus @aio Jnihga . dypalldopjllnic g 0 g nigio p19n uly
¢L1ag (pIAAg) (rilill apaall a e glalwdl y ac ¢nd gl Tam 256 wlell anle ( jgaull (nllo ]
g8l @oniia a9y Gy cLni wndl jgudl J3ls oo dnewll djlag d ha gl glsw jg)a Jia il
Ja=llen63g agal g sy plg it wallg §alwllg duwigna J-ia:ygwll Jlad jdic g wlill
.onulnll

Gisidpalullg agasllaly ga Gl il dizall jgul cplladll jlaall ono dpaluwll by 2 6
Oyl ulill pwl ypai jg-hilaiag bpalj dawnls dalell Goja 2 69 apmall h uyiall glsall
(@ jusilh) guagpia by inpall bl clawl gag ((dgpsll)jgapll uly awl

Herod’s Gate is a small modest gate with rich decorations that represents the Ottoman architecture
school. It is a big hole in one of the towers in north part of the wall, most likely was opened during the
reign of Sultan Abdul Hamid Il (1889 AD), So as to facilitate the passage of residents of Bab Hutta Saadia
lane to revive built Phippad mid-nineteenth century to The north wall like Nusseibeh ,sahera neighborhood
and Husseiniya neighborhood It is located in the northern section of the wall, to the east of Damascus
gate. Hero. The gate is known in Arabic by Bab al-Sahira, which means a spacious lawn place. It has
misrepresented by the local to become zahira (flourish), and later this was distorted to be known in
Hebrew, as the Flower Gate. And Herods Gate in English.









Lions Gate

U938 (nalg g0 acln @G jic al] Jngitg (dauabll éa Wil gl aopdull jlaall oo alwil uly 2 4y
puly dllaillg daapll uly §puday Wy=idygizll (uivellw] gipda gy Jnai Giphll ad ag «Lill ¢nalg»
g UT gaall allbin enl gnalu ¢ @owgy anl] deui oo gl p18all
Mwndll uly cpgpa it w by Laia (pg ! «nia Ugla i Lalel J1ja U Gleawi dx ¢ hlwil aly anle (G Ll
w1 i1 2 &y dyilagpll 65 iall go piell by gIS Laiy Layji alug (gay1) jg-211 alug agwill ulug (glal w
wneill g alia pa cg gralwall 2aluig thalwo wnle Jag 13 a gl 2819116 alwill drawi yagniig . JLaill
] gtiil 2 819y el d syji ag-2gl 13 & ag-=)g (Lions Gate «gliwll» ag_wil uly §jga sitall clawil gag
A ac wnllageigagasll uly Jla Liita oIS gla daalg goo g-a Gasi agwll eda .ulill 2 éc ug ing Jlais
danll golal gulwl Y phl wids c g wiloda Jga 2 wig.(pIPTr).gupw p alhll ¢nSglaall glal wll
e g wlill g6l —a (ilill w nill (6 Gelui 2 6g
Jg)a @ wil al a sl & anlghl il pdl la 1 py & ¢ J3xall dpwsio d dnlldlg Ul g auliga
Aoanelldaall (il dnS well ailispa

Lions Gate is the only open gate in the East wall of the Old City of Jerusalem, it can be reached through an
ascending road from the Kidron Valley “Valley of hell” That road separates the two Islamist cemeteries,
the South known as the cemetery of the gate of mercy, and the North known as Youssifiyya cemetery,
attributed to Yousef Bin Shadi who’s well-known by Saladin. The gate had many names like Sitna mariam,
Algour(Jordan), Jericho, and Lions Gate.because of the presence of 4 lions, two lions on each side. These
lions were taken from the facad of a Khan( hotel)which was constructed to the north of the Damascus
Gate by the Mamluk Sultan Baybars(1263 AD),

It Is one gate of the original gates with a broken passing , the demolition by the British Mandate for the
internal interface to it to facilitate the passage of military trucks to the old city.
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Itis a joint closed gate between Jerusalem and Al-Agsa which is the gate of mercy. It represents a part
of the eastern wall of the Old City of Jerusalem. It has two huge gates, Al-Rahma and Al-Tawbba. And it
reaches 11.5 meters in height.

The Golden Gate is considered one of the oldest and biggest gates of Jerusalem and Al-Agsa. It has two
architecture interfaces that are established on marble pillars. The outer interface, directed to the east
was called Al-Tawba Gate, while the inner interface, directed to the west to the yard of Al-Agsa mosque,
was called Al-Rahma Gate.in much recent days they had considered the Mercy Gate as remnant gate from
the byzeties era, till an Israeli archeologist discovered under the Mercy Gate tow arches may be referred
to what was name (Golden Gate).
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Bab Al-Maghariba
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In fact, what is called today the Maghariba Gate is not actually one of the original gates of the wall, but
it originate from a tower built in (1540/947). It expanded later to become a gate in 1953 to allow the
movement of cars in addition to facilitate the crossing of people living near the old city. Therefore, this
gate was opened in the wall and it does not have a bent entrance.

This gate is located very close to a famous neighbourhood known as Magahriba (Moroccan) Quarter,
related to Maghreb (Tunisia, Algeria and Morocco), who resided since Ayyubid period and had very rich
endowment. However, the buildings of this Quarter were destroyed, and its residents had been displaced
immediately after 1967 war by the Israeli occupation authorities. To the west of the recent opening
located a genuine gate in the southern wall, was discovered in the nineties of the twentieth century, its
origins dating back to the Ayyubid period (called dung gate)
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Bab Al-Nabi Daoud is located in the western part of the southern wall. Its name was taken from the
fact that it was and still leads to the Tomb of David, which is a large architectural complex constitutes
a common heritage to the believers of three monotheistic religions. The majority of the architectural
activities on this compound are attributed to the Mamluk and Ottoman periods. In Western literature, this
gate is called Zion Gate, The fact that this gate leads to the southern part, which was kept outside the
fence of the hill of Zion (an arabic name meaning alcove)

The gate’s layout is similar to that of other gates in terms of the slanted entry and decorations, although
the arrow slits and overviews of the gate are more similar to those of Bab al-Rahma and Bab al-Tawba.
An inscription on the inside of the gate refers to the Wall's construction by Sultan Suleiman in 947 H. The
stones of the gate partially damage because of the attack of Israeli forces between the years(1967-1948).
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Jaffa gate is situated in the western wall of the city close to the northwestern corner of the Citadel. This
gate was known as Bab Mihrab Daoud (Gate of David niche) during the early Islamic period, it was called
David niche gate because it adjoins the Mamluk Castle (1329 AD) that has a mosque and within it a niche

referred by mistake to David, peace be upon him. It was known by David Gate during the crusaders period.
Today it is well-known in Arabic by Hebron Gate (Bab al-Khalil), and Jaffa Gate in English and Hebrew.

Bab al-Khalil is an entrance with a pointed stone arch which contains an inscription with the Sultan’s name,
titles and the date of construction. The entrance is covered by two huge copper fortified wooden shutters.
The entrance leads to a hallway covered by a van vault, and then it turns left (eastwards) into the Old City.
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I Bab al-Jadid

(New Gate)
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Bab Jadid is not an original gate like Bab al-Maghariba. It was a part of the solid wall which later turned
into a gate in 1889 in the era of Sultan Abdel Hamid, which is why the gate is sometimes known as Bab
Abdel Hamid. Bab al-Jadid is known as such (The New Gate) due to its relatively recent construction. It
was opened to facilitate the movement of residents of the northwestern part of the Old City, a part that
began to be built in the second half of the 19th century.
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